Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Document Pack

Belfast
BT1 5GS

25 April 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 2nd May, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.

Routine Matters

(a) Apologies

(b) Minutes

(c) Declarations of Interest

Routine Correspondence

Request for Deputations

Reports and Correspondence

Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 3 - 10)

Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 11 - 18)



7. New Applications (Pages 19 - 34)
8. Reconsidered Items (Pages 35 - 36)

9. Schedule of Applications (Pages 37 - 48)



Agenda ltem 5

Page 3

NVO 2119

Aunwung

usalo ayl

Sjed

abuelg | ¢ yn-oo'uol
ssiwtadbuiuuejdiu-mmm

jsejledg
3led UoLLBI
JUNO O SUIUS( Ned

3718219

isejleg

1081 Aor ¢

9SNoOH uo)jiweH
$]08]IyoJy uo)jiweH

3}N-0o uoissiwiad
Buiuue|diu'mmm
0/

P17 Xjuaou0)

isej|led

syybieH
pleybunds

8 USPPNIDON
vda9oclld
isejleg

PEOY JOUBASOID)
HAY v.¢
juswuedaq
S$9je}sg HAY

Ive L1d
jsejjed
alenbg

uoneitodio)
9010 JnogleH
JnogJeH isejeg

juesijddy

€1L0¢/v0/L1L

€10¢/v0/01

€102/¥0/01

g Jo | abed

die L1dg
isejjed
aoe|d uoAue g

Iseyeq
syybieH preybunds g

vda9clild

isejled

peoy JOUdASOID) /2
Aenuop

|endsoH euojIA [eAoY

V€ |19 91ejs3 InoqueH jsejieg

€10¢/¥0/01L
panss

uois|ga( ajeq

€102/¥0/ve

Aenp yse|leg
eulwlis] eusis p|O syL

uoneso

subis
Buiping aje10diod |aA9] ybiy "oug

a)nsua
pue wooipag Joojy punoib
10} uinjal apis/leal Aaio)s 9|bulg

‘sanioey buibueyo
Jeuonippe pue Agqqoj apiaoid
0} Buipjing Asenpuow jeudsoy

0] suoisua)xa Aalols a|bulg

‘sJoop
JO |eAOWAI BY} pUB SMOPUIM
Jeuonippe Buipnjoul suoneas|s
Bunsixa 0} Juswpuawy (D19
sse|D 9s() 99140 Juswdojaasp
pue yoJeasal e 0} [eujuls)
A1s) B wouy asn jo abueyn

101 €10Z/Y0/0L :Woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

Vv/LScliel0e/z

d4/6¥10/€10¢/Z

d4/26€1/210¢/Z

4/.020/¢10¢2/Z2
JlaquinN

20UBI9OY

aoTisejjeg

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 4

©d8 ¢ld

sejleg

}oaliis [leyusul 8E-¢¢
dT71 SllIoH wijodle

g90 919

1sejjog

3ied UOLLIBI\

JUNOJ\ OF SuBusr |ned

04d8¢¢ld

isejleg

}oaliis |leyusul 8e-¢¢
lleyusurn

SYL 477 SlIOH Wjodey

9as 619

Isejleg

syybeH

QUOIB|\ € SOJelo0Ssy
119y sweels)

IEVRARE
isejjed
IEENEY
pJiojpegd 0G
pajiwiI unuey
uoyn4 Janes|)
dde §si14
jsejjed
aoela|
dIsilied G¢
SUEY,O piAeQ
ONc L 19
isejjed
19848
Awapedy Ot
pleog Aseiqiq
'8 uoneonp3
isejjeg €10¢/v0/L1L
33/ ¢19
jsejjed
198418
pJiojpag €¥-6€
9snoH
SUBWD0]S
P31 seiadoid
1'VO €10¢/v0/1 1L

€10¢/v0/S1

€10¢/v0/S1

panss|

juesijddy uois199( ajeq

g Jo g abed

Mm4z2¢19
Isejleg
}o91S piojpag QG pue gy

dde §i1d
isejjed
aoella] aIsiue) G¢

ragiiid

isejjed

anoi) ybeuop

[ooyos AlasinN suiLep ‘1S

wuy AJuno)
isejleg
Aenp uoAue| G v Nun

uoneoso]

‘(sued
papuawy) wajsAs Buippe|o
Jooy} punolb jo [emaual pue

SUOlBJ8)|E MOPUIM PBJEIDOSSE
yym aouenua sjdiouud ayy jo
uoljED0JaI UJIM ‘UOIEPOWILLIODDE
Asejoue pue 82140

Joo}4 punoJb Jo Juswysiginey

‘(suejd papuswy)

Buljlemp JO Juoly 0} MOPUIM MBU
pue Buljjamp Jo Jeal 0} UoISUa)Xd
J00}} punolb Aaio)s 9|buig

'Sjo0l
1ey} Bunsixs Buioe|das Apadoud oy
J00J payoud Mau JO UoIONIISU0D

‘apede) YUON SHuUn 8y} uo
yoeas 0} Aqgo| 8ouUesUS pPauUIqUIOd
€ JO uonippe 8y} Yim sjun soljo
om} ojul sasiwald aoyjo bupsixa
J1|ds 01 suoiesa)e pasodold

€1L0C/v0/¥Z oL €10¢2/¥0/01L -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d/L€el/eloe/z

4//801/¢10¢/Z2

4/8¥10/€10¢/Z

d4/62v1L/2ioe/z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 5

aNo ZL19

isejleg

peoy Aoseulo]

L1 pr1ubise@ vINP

9d

ulang
saulwyley
peoy saulwyey
JamoT 8/¢-92¢
SP/UY2IY AN

quiigng

ulgng

saulwyey

peoy saulwyley
JamoT 8/¢-9.¢
Sjo8lyaIY JAINA

vdl ¥149

wiuy

3led eJenoN gL
ainyos)yoly ubisaq big

yNWS 80P €102/70/94

S99 614
isejleg
suapies) ab9|j0)

€ OLNI €102/¥0/91

S99 6149
isejleg
suap.eb abo|j0)

€ 'O'L'N’I €102/¥0/91

110 Aespui €102/¥0/S1
panssj

uoisio9Q ajed

juesijddy

€102/¥0/ve

g Jo ¢ abed

Xg6 1114
isejleg
peoy UMOojsuoslapuy 8| L

Sd9 614
Isejleg
suapJes) ab9)0) 1z

S49

6.4 Isejieg suspieg 869100 2
Ndl v1d9

isejled

peoy spJeumoimaN

BEE OU JO J00|} puno.ls)

uoneoso]

‘(uonduosaq papuswy)
(aAnnoadsonay) 191n0 pooy
Aemeaye) pue ul Jis Jeg ojLing
‘'susples)

969]100 {Z pue £z sou usamiaq
[9A8] J00}} yoes Je sAemioop

M3U 9pN|oul 0} SUOIIEeOLIPOW
Jeulajul ‘Jeal o} syybiool

MaU ‘suap.es) aba||0) yZ pue £z
SOU JO suJINnjaJ Jeal usamiaq ul|
,96pLig, B JO UOIIONJISUOD ‘Jeal ay)
0} pajeao] e ‘|lem Aued pue joou
ooluod ‘suiejs |edids Jo uoijowaq
suapies

969]100 $Z pue £z Sou usamiaq
[9A8] J00}} yoes je sAemioop

M3U apn|oul 0} SuolleolIpoW
Jeulajul ‘Jeals o} syybiyool

Mau ‘suap.es) aba|j0) yZ pue €2
SOU JO suJInjaJ Jeal usamiaq yul|
,96pLig, B JO UOIIONJISUOD ‘Jeal By}
0} pajeao] e ‘|lem Aued pue joou
ooluod ‘suiejs |edids Jo uoijowaq
(Ajuo 100y} punoib uo)

juswyede pawooipag suo e 0}
(anua2 Juswasnwe ue Ajawlioy)
aJ0}s Bunsixa wouj asn jo abuey)

|esodoud

101 €£10Z/b0/0L :WoOi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/0¥80/210¢/Z

4/8+¥90/210¢/Z

0871/6€90/¢102/Z

d4/9¢€1/2102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 6

g Jo { abed

NVO0 2119 MV.clLlg
Aunwung i1sejleg
usalo ayl ebe 199113 ysipuaae) zol sjuswpede paulejuod J|as oug
yled abuelio | g 0/o AoAyop €102/70/91 Auadoud Bunsix3 0} Auadoud Bunsixs Jo UoISIBAUOD 4/SvyLizL0z/Z
OHS 13
uopuo]
adl 11a alenbs
jesioQg epeuey g 398 ¢ld (sued
Jaysayoloq Joo|4 1sejleg papuswy) Buipjing ao10 Bunsixa
20Bl9] YINOS  Yl0g 34D D9SH 199118 9plejepy 8- 10 00|} PUODSS }e UOIJeAd|d Jeal
e| diysieuped D pue vy youai4 usg €L02/¥0/91 9SNOH J8)sdnieH 0} s9||UB A|ddns pue joelxa moN 4/90%L/CL0e/z
9909149 isejjed
1sejjeg Jua9sal) ‘(suejd papuswy)
3ied UOLIB\ uospjeuo(q L9 i1sejjeg asn pajgesip 40} Buljjemp
JUNOW\ O SuBuar |ned uosnbBlo4 4 S\ €102/70/91 JU82saI) uospleuoq L9 10 Jeal 0} uoisua)xa Aal0)s-9|buIs 4/0211/2102/Z
d7e v19
isejjed
peoy
SpPJEUMOIMBN
Nnyds 0219 Jaddn d7e v149 U24Nny9 4o juoyy je sbuim epis o}
Jobueg 659-6£9 Uysued 1sejjeg ‘sauo paze|b-a1duy yym syybijjoos
peoy @spebeuoq senepn 1S peoy paze|b o|buls Bunsixs pue
vl lIoMmYBeN O AnsaA 10919S spseumolmaN Jaddn 659-6£9 (uone|nsut jo uopippe ym) ysiuly
g XOUuy sjo8)ydly '3 103108y 8y L €L02/¥70/91 yainyy ysued senjo 1s joou jelj Bupsixe jo Juswede|dey d/20LL/CL0e/z
SOv Gr19g
isejleg d9¢ v19
peoy ebpuguaqly isejleg do¢ v1d Apadoud
2G| Ss1oaNyoy peoy ||lyspsed i1sejjeg Bunsixe 0] ssad9e JejNdIYaA Mau
se|bnoq >oelg |leH 67 uoydwod €1L02/¥0/91 peoy |Ilyapsed 6% pue uspleb Jeas o} Buljjemp MaN 0/¥860/¢10¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

€1L0C/v0/¥Z oL €10¢2/¥0/01L -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 7

rLLoL1g
isejleg

pjeuopung
ybeaui z Buluued
Asinyon wijod

viZ 119
1sejleg

Joons

IIH 22-g} uBisa@ ysaid

oro Zilg

isejjeg

jua2sal) puejobua|n
/1 ueblo r Jayed

Ve 119

isejleg

193418 [IIH 91-01
(ubisa() seo1nIBS
Aupsdoid I'HI'N

030 €ad
pJojpe.q
peoy Buiddepp
yainyo

8JI7 Juepunqy

ubisaq ysai4
o/2 anolbjepy

d|silied N
Vic 114
isej|eg
}934S II'H

91-01 (ubiseq)
SBJIAISS

Auadoig
THIN
900919
isej|eg

ded [liyusaey
gy uosuyor
SIN 8 JN

€L02/¥0/L1L

€10¢/v0/L1

€10¢/v0/91

€10¢/v0/91

€10¢/v0/91

8 Jo G abed

isejleg
19a.g sonug ||

isejjed
peoy aioys
sp|al4 buihe|d arolo

396 L1149
isejied
SNUBAY UMOISLEMS]S 9t

gvs zilg
Iseyjeg
198118 ||ebus|o Lg

©d0 914
isejleg
Jied [llyusAey Y

(sabueyo

[BUJB)XS OU) SBI)I[I0B) BOUSIBUOD
yinoA ‘ueq aay0d Buipnjoul

sasn Asejloue yum (suauab sins)
diysiom jo aoe|d 0} (LY SSe|9)
SWOO0IMOYS pue asnoyaiem

[lejaJ pasnsip woulj asn jo abuey)

(paAioal sued

papuswe pue aul| pal papuswe
‘uonduosap papuswe) bupped
Jeo pajeroosse pue sayoyd
apIs-e-G oug ‘puels pue sjnobnp
‘Bunybijpooy} yum yond o¢

Buiiemp
J0 Jeal 0} uoisuaixa Aaios o|buis

se)eb eoue.jus Mau Jo uolo8Ig

Buiemp
Bunsixe Jo Jeal 0} UOISUBIXd
Kau0)s 9|buls Jo uonoai]

d/G1L€L/ICL0C/Z

4/1150/¢10¢/Z2

4/€820/€10¢/Z

d4/6¢20/€10¢/Z

4/9¢20/€10¢/Z2

panss|

JaquinN
juesijddy uois199( ajeq uol3eso] |esodoud

92Ud19}9Yy

€1L0C/v0/¥Z oL €10¢2/¥0/01L -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 8

g Jo g abed

MVY GlLlg
isejleg
ov9 8ld  ed weljjimpuo
isej|eg uejjiwply isejleq
yied Ajlemes € poomiseq 3led welfjimpo Buluip/uayoly YIm UoISUSIXa
/€ 994 ueybo3 eudwig €L02/¥0/L1L ue|lwply ¢ Jeas fa10)s | Jo uonoaiz d/2eeo/eLoe/z
isejjed
ado 614 yinos
isejleg peoy Aybeul Hv00L19
=Yg unon 1sejeg
|elowjeg | S9)elo0ssy JUNOWA|IOH ¥ 1 yinos peoy Aybeui4 UoISUB)Xd apIS
pue aieH,0 4 N aleH,0 [eybiad €L0¢/¥0/L1L HNOD JUNOWA|I0H ¥ Aa10)s jey e pue suo pasodold 4/¥5¢o/eL0e/z
vve v149
isejjeg NHZ 19 a|qeb
peoy owjag 6t juaby oo i1sejjeg 0} MOPUIM WOoOoJY}eq JO uoisiroid
sjo8)yaly uebo 0 auey| sulellon €L02/¥0/L1L jusdsalp winquiied /| pue Jeal 0} uolsusjxs Jooj} }sii d4/G¢eo/eLoe/z
Md.lzllg
9909149 isejjegd
isejjeg suspie MdL.Lzllg
yied uoula junowyosag 1sejjeg juoJ} 0} dwes ssadoe pue
JUNOW Ot suBusr |ned L Aeunpy €102/v0/L1L suspleg junowyossg L Jeal o} uoisus)xa Aaio}s o|buls 4/2200/€102/Z2
HY9 619 "(awayos papuswiy)
1sejleg NNTAK:| suoljels)je |eulaixs pue
Nied J9ysayoioq v i1sejjeg sal[Ioe} ul JIS YIIm Ino-A1ied pooy
ubisaq |[puua uiney papiroid JoN €L02/¥0/L1L ooe|d Aungpelg Ge-€¢ Joy 0} 82140 Woly 8sn jo abueyn d/5eel/ieLoe/z

JaquinN

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

€1L0C/v0/¥Z oL €10¢2/¥0/01L -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 9

8 Jo , obed

990919 3H. 9¢1d llem a|qeb Jooyy 3siy
1sejjeg AaqgeumoimapN 3JH. 9¢19 Je MOpUIM JO uoisinold apnjoul
3}led UOLLIBIA aALIq aApuep Aoggeumomap 0} suoljela)e pue Buijjomp
JUNOW\ O SUBUSl [ned 8 ueInA g €L0z/v0/ee aAlQ YoApueA 6 10 pIs 0} uolsus)xa As.o)s-a|bulg d/1egvviicioze/iz
zdooLlg (uonduosaQ papuswy)
1sejjeg -obeleb juswaoe|dal pue
Xaocilg yinog Buljjamp Bunsixa ayy o3 1ybiay
1sejeg peoy Aybeuly 7900119 Jool ay) Buiseaoul pue sAsuwiyo
peoy [jebauoq el Aoisma 1sejjog Bunsixa Buinowal uoIsudxa
€8¢ uebloly AusH uepuaig €10¢/¥0/ce uinog peoy Aybeulq g1} Jeal Aauo)s ojbuls pasodold 4/0/20/€10¢/Z
nve Lilg
isejjag 19/ v119
3ied eysuels juaby oo 1sejjeg ‘Buijjemp
gl uosfug peqoy  uosdwoyl v JN €102/¥0/22 YJed MBIAUIBJUNOI €| JO Jeal 0} uoisud)xa Aalojs-o|bulg 4/0L10/€102/Z
39¢ v19 dHS §l19
isejjag isejleg
peoy Jejnaay 1S9\ dHG sl1d
96 pling @ ubilseg  ued maiaumoq Iseyjeg “Buijiemp
- spoeuuo) [|iBey Ly uynio 9 JN €10¢/¥0/2e 1S9\ Mled melaumoq L 40 Jeal 0} uoisusixe Asi0}s 8|bulg 4/0010/€1L0¢/Z
suoljela)|e Joulw YIm sasn
AJe||ioue pue uonnquisip ‘e4jusd
318 219 [leo ‘wooimoys ‘Juswdojonap
i1seyjjeg pue ydoJeasal 0} S9SN WOOIMOYS
190418 Aop abe o/ 1sejleg pue uonnquisip ‘(jeusnpul
9SNOH uo}jjiweH P11 (IN) dnoug juadsal) Jayonog L9 1yb1)) Alquasse aqoipiem
sejeloossy Aspn s8qoispl|s €L0¢/¥0/61 s8qoJspl|s wouy asn jo abueyo Hed 4/9¢10/€1L0¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€1L0C/v0/¥Z oL €10¢2/¥0/01L -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 10

V¢ 114
isejleg
}eais [IIH 91-01 JHIN

Jaz szlg
uajjeury|

aueT UIOYIBNYA

9/ uBisa@ yoayyaLy

g Jo g abed

vz 119
1sejleg
RIS

isejleg ‘uolsusixe
I'H 91-0L 3HIN €10¢/v0/€C Hno9 sufog Jeal Aauojs ojbuls jo uoposi3 4/21€0/€102/Z
Olv v€1d

Buojeuuy
aAlQ
usaybelien
9z spmoQ Isejleg ‘suoljesa}|e |eula)xa pue Buijamp
Jaydoysyo €10¢/0/€C

aALIQ eldwA|O 6E JO el 0} UoISUBIXe A810}S-OM | 4/£¥00/£102/Z
panss|

FELTITLY
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€L0C/¥0/ve Ol €102/v0/01 -wold4 panssj uolsidsQg

anssj| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljwead s
p | I1S199( jedljday obul Id paul| 1S oAU
B 0 SIS



— Page 11 Agenda Item 6

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2010/1089/F
Applicant Mr Wai Yau Chan 20 Old Forge Agent Caroline McMordie 3 Cranmore
Magheralin Park
Craigavon Belfast
BT67 BT9 6JF
Location 14 College Heights
Welington Square
Belfast
BT7 3LG
Proposal Retention of change of use from dwelling to HMO

Page 1 of 7



Page 12

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2010/1648/F
Applicant Mr Cilve Jones 18 Holland Park Agent lan Gibson Architect 80 Comber
Belfast Road
BT5 6HB Killinchy
BT23 6PF
Location Approved site for dwelling and garage adjacent to 66 Kings Road
Belfast
Proposal Change of house type and garage to previously to Z/2007/1256/F. (Additional Information and

Amended Plans received)

4
Application Ref  Z2/2010/1713/F

Applicant Ken and Geraldine Brown Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE
Location Lands between 1-8 and 9 Notting Hill Gate (formerly 33 Notting Hill)
Belfast
BT9 5NS
Proposal Erection of dwelling house, detached garage and associated ancillary works.

1 The proposal is contrary to the Department’s Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation,
in that development would, if permitted, have a significant impact on badgers, which are protected under the
Wildlife (Northern Ireland) Order 1985 (as amended).

2 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and policy OS1 of Departments Planning Policy Statement 8 "Open Space, Sport and Outdoor
Recreation" in that the development would, if permitted, result in the loss of existing open space and therefore
adversely affect the environmental quality and character of the area.

5
Application Ref  Z/2011/0476/F

Applicant Mooney Hotel Group c/o G M Agent G M Design Associates 22 Lodge
Design Associates Road
Coleraine
BT52 1NB
Location Wellington Park Hotel

21 Malone Road

6 & 14 Wellington Park
Belfast

BT9 6RU

Proposal Partial demolition, refurbishment and extensions to existing hotel; providing additional 92
bedrooms, apart-hotel accommodation (38 apartments) additional function room, syndicate
rooms, cafe and restaurant space, office extension to 14 Wellington Park, 2 levels of basement
car parking, alterations to existing surface car parking and circulation and landscaping.
(Amended drawings and additional information)

Page 2 of 7



Page 13

Deparimant of the

Environment

el

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Z/2011/0726/0

First Trust Agent Turley Associates Hamilton House
Joy Street
Belfast
BT2 8LE

Lands northwest of 1-8 Springfield Heights and north of Moyard Crescent
Belfast
BT13

Proposed site for residential development, new access and ancillary site works.

Z/2011/1362/F

West Belfast Sports and Social Club
c/o John Hughes

370 Falls Road

Belfast

BT12 6DG

370 Falls Road
Belfast

Co Antrim
BT12 6DG

Alterations and extension to form single storey restaurant, links to existing lounge and existing
kitchen, renovation of existing lounge. (Amended Plans)

Agent
David Smyth 131 Alderley Place
Mallusk
Newtownabbey
BT36 7SJ

Z/2012/0235/F
Robert Thompson 52 Edentrillick Agent Consarc Design Group The Gas
Hill Office
Hillsborough 4 Cromac Quay
BT26 6PQ Belfast
BT7 2JD
Site adjacent to 117 and 119 Stockman's Lane
Belfast
BT9 7JE

Car sales business with workshop for associated car valet and repair including forecourt parking
(additional information).

1 The proposed development would, if permitted, harm the character and appearance of the immediate area and
the living conditions of the residents of dwellings located at 117 and 119 Stockmans Lane by reason of
overshadowing, overlooking, noise, nuisance and general disturbance.

2 The Department has insufficient information to fully assess the risk of flooding to the site and the impact of the
proposed development on flooding elsewhere.

Page 3 of 7



Page 14

Deparnmant of te
Environment

A S g

9
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0426/F
The McGinnis Group Agent

Wellington Square
Annadale Embankment
Belfast

BT7 3LN

Michael Burroughs Associates 33
Shore Road

Holywood

BT18 9HX

Amendment of condition 3 of Z/2006/1623/F by removing reference to drawing No. AL(02)001

Rev.A (revised parking layout at the Boulevard)

1 The application is contrary tp PPS3 (Access, Movement and Parking) AMP7 (car Parking and Servicing
Arrangments) in that the removal of the condition will leave a shortfall in parking provision, as detailed in the
Departments published guidance, that will prejudice road safety, and significantly inconvenience the flow of
traffic in Wellington Square.

10
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

11
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0514/F

Patrick Boal 12 Kilcross Road Agent
Nutts Corner

Crumlin

BT29 4TA

Ikea

Holywood Exchange
306 Airport Road West
Co Antrim

BT3 9EJ

Change of use from retail car park to commercial

Z/2012/0669/0
Kennedy c/o agent Agent

Land adjacent to 36 Strandburn Park
Belfast

Erection of new dwelling

James Anderson 202 Belfast Road
Ballynahinch
BT24 8UR

Sutherland Architects Ltd 10
Cleaver Park

Malone Road

Belfast

BT9 5HX

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in development forward of the building line along Stranburn Drive causing
unacceptable damage to local character and if permitted, would set a precedent for further unacceptable
development on similar corner sites thereby causing further cumulative change to the character of the area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site, which is too restricted to permit the erection of a
dwelling of reasonable design and dimensions.

Page 4 of 7



Page 15

Deparimant of the

Environment

el

12
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

13
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

14
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

i Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0770/F

John Green c/o agent Agent Ivory Architects 66 Rawbrae Road
Whitehead
BT38 9SZ

4a Newforge Lane

Belfast

BT9

Demolition of existing dwelling and proposed 4no detached dwellings

Z/2012/0814/0

Malone Healthcare Ltd C/O Kevin
Cartin Architects Ltd

Kevin Cartin Architects Ltd Unit 5
Belmont Office Park
232 - 240 Belmont Road

Agent

Belfast
BT4 2AW
Lands including and to the rear of 21 Finaghy Park Central
Finaghy
Belfast
BT10 OHP

Site for residential development including retention of existing dwelling, 2 storey red brick
outbuilding and creation of new access; renewal of extant outline approval ref: Z/2008/1752/0

Z/2012/0995/F

Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell 4/5 Murray House
Belfast Murray Street

BT7 1HB Belfast

48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB

Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (class A1)

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development
that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

Page 5 of 7



Page 16

Depanment of the
Environment ] ] . ) i
Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast
15
Application Ref  Z/2012/1061/F
Applicant J Bates 1080 Crumlin Road Agent A L D A Architects 537 Antrim Road
Belfast Belfast
BT14 BT15 3BU
Location Site located to the south and west of 1085 Crumlin Road
Belfast
BT14
Proposal Change of use to allotments including entrance road, paths and toilets

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy CTY1 of Planning Policy Statement 21, Sustainable Development in the
Countryside in that there are no overriding reasons why this development is essential in this rural location and
could not be located within a settlement.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 3, Access, Movement and Parking, Policy AMP 3, in that
it would, if permitted, result in the creation of a new vehicular access onto a Protected Route, thereby
prejudicing the free flow of traffic and conditions of general safety.

16
Application Ref  Z/2012/1318/F

Applicant Mr Donald Murray 41 Sydenham Agent John Palmer- Chartered Architects
Avenue The Mount Business & Conference
Belfast CTR
BT4 2DJ 2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
Location 41 Sydenham Avenue
Belfast
BT4 2DJ
Proposal Erection of two storey porch/bedroom front extension, and single storey front extension

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 “Residential
Extensions and Alterations” in that it would, if permitted, significantly detract from the character and appearance
of the area due to development forward of the building line and would set an undesirable precedent for similar
extensions to the further detriment of the area's character.

17
Application Ref  Z/2012/1358/LBC

Applicant Life NI 48 University Street Agent Carson McDowell Murray House
Belfast Murray Street
BT7 1HB Belfast
BT1 6DN
Location 48 University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HB
Proposal Change of use of ground floor into charity shop (Class A1)

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy BH 8 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning
Archaeology and the Buildt Heritage in that the building is listed under Article 42 of the Planning (NI) Order
1991 and the alterations would, if permitted, detract from its character and features of interest and a result in
loss of its architectural integrity.

2 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 5: Retailing and Town Centres, in that the site lies
outside a local centre and the need demonstrated has not been sufficient to justify the proposed development
that cannot be met by existing local centres or within vacant premises located in existing centres and would, if
permited, set a precedent for further unacceptable development.

Page 6 of 7



18

Page 17

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/1396/F

Applicant j Walkington c/o Agent Agent Povall Worthington 5 Pilots View
Heron Road
Belfast
BT3 9LE
Location 220 Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2AW
Proposal Amendements to previously approved application Z/2012/0080/F from 1 No detached dwelling

19

to 2 No semi-detached dwellings with parking spaces and gardens using approved access and
private lane

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments and Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in that in that it would if
permitted result in overdevelopment of the site and will result in the loss of mature trees which are protected by
Tree Preservation Order.

Application Ref  Z/2012/1411/F

Applicant Paul Hodgkinson 55 Orangefield Agent William Shannon Architects 27

Road Middle Road
Belfast Saintfield
BT5 6DD BT24 7LP

Location 55 Orangefield Road

Ballyhackamore
Belfast
BT5 6DD

Proposal Proposed two storey extension to side and rear of existing dwelling

1

20

The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7 “Residential
Extensions and Alterations” in that it would, if permitted, detract from the character and appearance of the area
by closing the visual gap between residential properties which would set a precedent for similar extensions
resulting in the potential for visual terracing.

Application Ref  Z/2013/0034/F

Applicant Mr P Creagh Agent Arta Architects The Mews Studio
44 Upper Dunmurry Lane
Belfast
BT17 OAB
Location 74a Lansdowne Road
Belfast
BT15 4AA
Proposal Proposed new detached dwelling with incurtilage parking and associated landscaping.

1

The proposal is contrary to PPS1: General Principles and PPS7: Quality Residential Environments Policy QD1
(a) and (h) in that it would not create a quality environment in this established residential area. The proposal, if
approved would represent overdevelopment of the site that fails to respect the surrounding context in terms of

layout and offers a poor quality of environment for future residents and residents of No 74 Lansdowne Road.

Page 7 of 7



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19 Agenda Item 7

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 2 May 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 9 until 22 April 2013



Page 20



Page 21

e 9Ld
Isejjog peoy
allysumoq

8z ua|InD diliyd

Nnic 1149
Isejleg

}o3i1S Yoliied
jealo ¥6-v8
d17T SUlBM[]DA
uosuiqoy

dae 8114
poomA|oH
MSIA YaINyo
G¥ sseidx3 8IS

gavo 919
isejleg
anuaAy

29|uUspIy

8/ sejeo)
souale |

rd. vi119
jsejled
anuaAy
aouel|ly v
aul|8yIT J8due)d

ssaidxa ayIs

0/0 usqqionN
peaJie|\

juesijddy

€10¢/v0/01

€10¢/v0/01

€102/¥0/01

pajepijeA
ajeq

€10¢/¥0/€0

€10¢/€0/8¢

€102/€0/8¢

plleA ajeq

9 Jo | abed

€10¢/10/€0

€10¢/€0/8¢

€102/€0/8¢

poAIao9Yy

adA L
uopjesijddy

(N4 gvo0 9149
Isejleg
aNUBAY 98|uaply 8/

N4 rdivilg
Isejled
SNUBAY SDUBIY Y-

[n4 rv.Z 814
jsejleg
anuaAy Ajlemes) 2/

uoneso

Z : Junoy

Buljemp Bunsixe

Jo Jeals 0} Aqqo|

puBe WooJ JSMOYS
‘woolpaq Aalojs a|buig

"aul|ayl] Jeoued
10} UOl}EPOWIWOdOR
Adesayy pue
Buljjesunos ‘Bunesw
[euoiyippe apiroid

0} yul| A810)s oM}

M8U JO UO[}oNJSuod
‘uinjal Aalojs

OM} JO uonijowap
‘anusAy aouel|ly Zv
ON J0 @sn jo abuey)
"saysiul pue

SMOpUIM 0} Uoljels)e
|BUIS)XS pue JOOo.
juoly 0} Jood yoyd woly
a[iyoid joou jo Buusye
‘UOISUS)XS J0OJ} }S1l)
apN|oul O} SUOISUBIXd
pue suonesd)y
|esodoud

€10¢/v0/G1L 03 €10¢/¥0/60-:Polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/88€0/€10¢/Z2

4/€8¢€0/€10¢/Z2

4/22€0/€102/Z

JoqUINN 9duUd.i9j9y

)sejjog

AR LAY AR

JUITUOJTAU]

U 5 SBIG



9 Jo ¢ ebed

Page 22

ovoGld 0a9s1g €L0¢/v0/0L  €L02/¥0/€0  €102/¥0/€0 pasodoid Q9 <19 jool dan/eeco/cloc/z
isej|eg isej|eg 9jedyied isejled Jel} Bunsixe ysiqinjal
anug Aqi0 aAlQ [Yypues anl 8ALIQ [lIlypues 6 0} pue uoisusjxe
96 108UYdlyY 6 AojloN Aey Uy}l Jood jeyy e
Asneoepy apinoid 0} Auadoud ay)
yeleg JO @pIs pue oeq ay}
0} puaixa 0} |esodoid
Z9¢ /19 €102/¥0/0L  €102/¥0/¥0  €102/¥0/¥0 Iind o4¢ /19 Buljiemp Bunsixe 4/86€0/€10¢2/Z
isejjeg juaby o jsejjeg 1O Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
anuBAYy /o ned uosl||y anuaAy YledAeH z1 Kal0)s a|bulg
$8pNf 1S € Pi
S108HYIIY HND
XNV 119 Vvrs L1g  €L0¢/v0/0L  €L02/¥0/€0  €10Z/¥0/€0 jussuoy d9s 619 "Buiues|o 0g71/¥6€0/€102/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg Buipiing 1sejleg pue siiedas pueq
19048 yinosg asenbg palsi peoy sijjjwuens £zz pue suwn|od ‘sbuis
Aswobiuopy jebauoq 6-9 9SnoH Mojsaueq ‘siiedal YJ0Mau0lS
ZL-Z Uo)SnoH Buipjing “19Ae| 9|qeyjealq mau
uojsuyor oNdN dYL ‘109 suayeq Aeispun
Bury suioqsO ‘saje|s Buinowal
0/9 saiadold Buipnjoul siiedal joou
uebjoq ‘@oueuUL)UIBW pauue|d
viZ 119 Vic llg €1L0¢/¥0/0L  €102/¥0/€0  €102/¥0/€0 lind isejjeg "Buljjlemp jo Jeal d4/26€0/€102/Z2
1sejjeg isejjeg Uinos 198.41S 9SOJJUO | 0} UoISualxa Aal0}s
198iS 19348 [IIH 8|buls jo uonoaig
I'H 91-0} JHIN 91-0L 3IHIN
142 v1d MrL v19  €L02/¥0/0L  €L02/¥0/€0  €102/¥0/€0 lind4 MrL v19 Jeal 4/16€0/€1L02/Z2
1sejjeg 1sejjog 1sejleg 0} UoIsuaixa Aalo}s
aAuq |yjoed anuany BNUBAY Y00IgSuu0) €9 9|buls Jo uonuslay
Zs bba1g uely 300Igsuu0)
€9 Jaybejeo
sawep
plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
yZ - JUno)

€10¢2/v0/S1 0} €102/¥0/60--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

H:M__-.H.EE._._.—:M_
B8 o SR



Page 23

ré 9149
isejleg

peoy
alysumoQq

8¢ ua|iny dijiyd
890919
isejjed

Jed

UOLLIBIA JUNO
Of sesudiayug
uejdiuyoa |

Nnic 119
isejleg

}93i1S Yoliied
jealo ¥6-18
d17 S1O9NYdIY
QuUIEM||ON
uosuiqoy

MOGS 6149
isej|led
Jied
pooMmajyoLD
L€ S10a)YaIY
UOSLUOW wip

agosid
isejleg

anuq Aqui0
€8l uoisusd
yelogaq SIN
Naootld
isejjed

Aepn auequiy
L lIepPpPId N

ZVS 9v1d
eiabep
alenbg yueg 9
p11 Bunesulbug

[IND ©S4

nrs 619
Isejleg

sled siowelsq
9% uuInd
asineg N

jueo|jddy

€10¢/v0/01

€10¢/v0/01

€102/¥0/60

€102/¥0/01

€10¢/¥0/80

€10¢/¥0/80

€102/¥0/S0

€102/¥0/€0

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo ¢ ebed

€10¢/10/80

€10¢/10/80

€102/¥0/S0

€102/¥0/€0

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

N4

pasodold
8jeoyia)
anl

e
WasSIUBAPY

pasodold
91edyua)
al

adA}
uojesijddy

ag9 19
iseyjeq
aAuqa Aquo €81

Naootld
isejjeg
Aepp auequiy |

adlclg

isej|leg

peoy uligng s¢
swdojansp |9)0H MBN

nrs 6149
isej|lag
yied alowesaq 9t

uoieson

2 : Junon

Buiping

Bunsixs Jo apis

9 Jeal 0} UOISUdIXa
AqqQo| @ woos Jamoys
‘woolpaq Aaiols a|buig
wooJyjeq Jooj

puno.b o} uoisus)xa
apinoud o} Buljamp

JO 9pIs 0} UOISUBIXd
Aalo}s a|buig

(payeulwnyyy) ubis
Buipuels aal} | pue
(peyeuiwny |) subis
[9A9] Jooy) punolb g
‘(payeulwn||i Jou) ubis
[aAa] ybly g jo uonoaiy

Buijlemp
JO Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
Kau0)s 9|buIg

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/G1L 03 €10¢/¥0/60-:Polidd 8y} 104

4/6010/€10¢/Z2

dat/iyoro/eloe/z

V/€0¥0/€L0C/Z

dac/00+0/€10¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 24

vre Llg
isejjed
ynos alenbg
[lebauoq 6-9
Buipiing
0119\ 8y L
Bury suioqsQ

Ndsg 914
isejleg
peoy
liyusaey ¢|
ebp3

SIOAIY | dT71
diysiauped
phog ay1

4d1 ¢619

aulels|o)
IEENITS
Aaqqy Jaddn
| sjosIyoly
20SsY
UBuIaY O
sbuiwa|4

juabe oo
aJe|D UINED

ERYR 7ANK:!
isejjed

peoy

uljwnip gey
Aijseuop
ssou) AjoH
1snJ] aukopiy
ss01) AjoH

jusbe o/2 p1]
juswdojanag

S1dr

jueo|jddy

€10¢/v0/¢l

€10¢/v0/ClL

€L0c/v0/L1L

€10¢/¥0/80

€10¢/¥0/60

€10¢/¥0/¥0

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo ¢ abed

€10¢/10/80

€10¢/10/60

€10¢/10/¥0

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Bunsix3
8)edliua)
an

Jjussuo)
Buipiing
paisi

N4

adA
uojesijddy

9Q9 619
isejleg
anuaAy Aa|sa|lopn BIL

I9/ v119

isejieg

peoy ulwniy gey
|jooyos shog ssoi) AjoH
Jawuo} 0} Jusoelpe spue]

Mace v19
isejjeg
aNUBAY BIOOUIY §

uoieson

yZ : Junod

SOWH se
sjuswiiede ouy Jo asn

(g1/2050/8002

/Z pue 4/56%0/800C
/Z Jo1 suoissiwiad

JUBIXS 0} SuoljeleA
|eulajul Joulw yjm)
Buipiing Buysixa 0}

$S900E 9JUBJUS pue
dwes mau ‘yui| Ja3sIofD
|Jeulaixa mau pasodoid
asn |enuapisal

J0} sbuljjamp Aaio0ls g
payoejep oug apiro.d
0} awayos jo abuey)

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/G1L 03 €10¢/¥0/60-:Polidd 8y} 104

3a7/60v0/€102/2

0871/80v0/€10¢/Z2

4/20v0/€10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 25

y4661d
isejjed

peoy
ybeaispised 06
S1081IY21Y dMA
OHYV Zv1d
euawA|eq
peoy
SPISPOOAA
Jied SpISPOOAA
¢l olpms
ubisaq ysiws|S

OHY ¢v1d
euswA|eq
peoy
SPISPOOA
Jied SpISPOOAA
¢l opnis
ubisaq ysiwa|s

AH8 819
isejleg
ynpAuen
UHON peoy
dlepuioy] |
subiseq
ynpAuen
sajeg sewoy|

uaby
0/0 puelAH N

jusbe o
[0 8jesdo d

jusbe o
/9 84eadoN d

adrsilig
1sejleg
ausawag
wej[jimuo
ze qqoy
sepeyD JA

jueo|jddy

€102/¥0/S1

€102/¥0/S1

€10¢/v0/S1

€10¢/v0/cl

€L02/v0/LL

€102/¥0/01

€10¢/¥0/01

€10¢/¥0/60

PlleA 9jeq

9 jo g abed

€L0Z/¥0/L L N4
€102/¥0/01 N4
€102/¥0/01 Baly u
oljeAlasuo)

uIyIm

uoijowsq

€102/¥0/60 N4

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

adA}
uojesijddy

Ole v1d

isejjeg

peoy

spieumoymap Jaddn G1.9

isejleg
anuany aunue|b3 gL L

sej|ed
anuaAy aunuelb3 gl |

adv Gilg
isej|ag
ausswa Wel||IMuoS ZE

uoieso

yZ - JUno)

apIs pue Jeal
0} suoisua)xa Aalo}s
9|buis jo uonualey

Jeal 0} uinjal
Ka10)s  yum Bunsixa
se }|Ingal 8q 0} apeoe}
oy} ‘sjuswiede
woolupaq g

ou/ yum jusweoedal
pue uinjal

pue Buiping Aalois ¢
Bunsixe jo uoniowaq
‘sjuswpede wooipaq
Z "OuU/ 9)epowiwoooe
0] uinjal Jeas Aaio)s

¥ pue Buip|ing Bunsixe
yojew o} apeoey

U0} Yyim Juswaoe|dal
pue uinjal Jeal

pue Buip|ing Aalois ¢
Bunsixa jo uonijowaq
Buijjemp jo Jeal 0}
Aiojealasuod pasodoid

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/G1L 03 €10¢/¥0/60-:Polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/7iv0/€L02/Z

4/€L¥0/€L0C/Z

vOoa/lLv0/€L0e/Zz

d4/01v0/€102/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 26

daré Li11g
isejleg

yied uoje|ddy
801 s1o8jyaly
aulAg Apped

d46 6149
isejled

peoy
ybealtspiseD 06
S1081Y2IY dMA
Ndg 914
isejled

peoy

[llyusAey ¢|
abp3g

SJoAY | 471
diysisuped
phog ey

DOHZ 19
isej|eg

peoy poomA|oH
PIO €21

mauby a8

Ndl €119
1sejjog
J90.1S Ulpeg
Ly ulogisiiy
ay} Jo yoinyo

uaby
0/9 puelAiH N

I9/. vi19
isejjed

peoy

uljwnip gey
Aig)seuo|y
ss0u) AJoH
1snJ] aukopiy
ss019) AjoH

Mae 219
isejjled
susplen

BAY BE  UBYOW

aulpjelan)

juaby 0/
uopJos) d SN

€102/¥0/S1

€10¢/v0/S1

€10¢/v0/S1

€102/¥0/S|

€10¢/v0/S1

€102/¥0/60

€1L0¢/v0/11

€10¢/¥0/60

€L02/Y0/L L

€L0¢/v0/11L

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo g ebed

€102/¥0/60

€10¢/v0/L1

€10¢/10/60

€L02/¥0/L 1

€10¢/v0/11

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

N4

ind

Iind

N4

adA}
uojesijddy

Ndl €119
1sejjeg

190415 uIlIag /v
uiogysii4 8y} JO yoInyD

O1¢ 19

isejleg

peoy

spJeumoima Jaddn €19

I9/vi19

isejjeg

peoy uljwnip gey
|00Yos

sAog ssou1) AjoH Bunsixg

Mmgae 219
isej|eg
susples) eAy 6¢

61d

1sej|39

syled mojsug

8EON 40 Jeal 8y} 0} puen

uoieso

2 : Junon

901}JO UB pue uayoyy
e apnjoul 0} Buipjing
Bunsixe ayy jo Jeal
8y} 0} UOISUBIXd Uy

uoIsualxa
Joou e Bunsixa

0} Jool payoyd mau
pue JealJ 0} UOISUBIXa
Kau0)s 9|buIg

(91/2-50/8002

/Z PU®B }/G6%0/800¢/Z
sjal suolissiwlad juexs

Jad se asn jo abueyo
/SUOISUS)XD UIM)
Buipiing Buysixe 0}
$S900E 92URJUS pue
dwes mau ui| Jo}sIofD
Jeulajxa mau pasodold
(eAnoadsoual)
uoISUd)xa aplis Aalo)s
a|buls Jo uonoaig

Buiiemp
ajeAud pjing maN

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/G1L 03 €10¢/¥0/60-:Polidd 8y} 104

4/61¥0/€102/Z

4/81v0/€10¢/Z2

4/21v0/€10¢/Z2

4/91¥0/€1L02/Z

4/S1v0/€102/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 27

4vs 6149
isejjed

peoy
sl[iwuens

G s}o8yoly
ubisaq 1118N.O
[louuoq,0
340 1219
aapeybeuoq
Ju80s81D
wJie4 Jouep
8 UOSUBA]S
slejeN

14€ €119
isejled
Jus0sal)
uaieA nyg

¢¢ dulluQ sue|d
S|qepIoyY

jusby o
[ P¥] BLOYIA
jueinejsay

arz v1d
1sejlog

Sed uejiuualo
J uospireq

O SIN® IN

ovooLlg
isejjed

yied Aloud

26 119y UIne)]
ZN9 ¥L19
isejjed
suapJes
JUNOWUEO GE |
[I'eN Jayis3

juesijddy

€1L0¢/v0/L1L

€10¢/v0/91

€102/¥0/L1

€10¢/v0/81

/ Jo | ebed

€1L0¢/¥0/0L  €10¢/¥0/0L
€L0¢/v0/cl  €10¢/v0/cl
€1L0¢/v0/cl  €10¢/v0/C)
€1L0¢/v0/cl  €10¢/¥0/C)

paAIaIay
uonesijddy

PlleA 9jeq

ajed

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

ind

Iind

ind

adA L
uopjesijddy

9d9 119
isejleg
}oalis pJemoH 0G-9v

3rz v19
1seljeg
Sed ue|iwusio /

Ov00L19
isejleg
yied Aloud z6

ZN9vi19
sejled
susp.es) JuUNnoWwueor G|

uoneso

9Z : JUnoy

Jueinejsal
0} sesiwald |iejol
wouj asn jo abueyn

Aemanlip

Bunsixa jo Buiuspim
pue uoIsua)xa

Jeal Aaloys 9|buls
‘A10}eAIaSU0D Jeal
Bunsixe jo uonijowaq
*100}} puZ uo Auoojeq
pUB UOISISAUOD

UO| YIIM UOISUBIXd
Ka10)s g jo uopoai]
uoisuajxa bBupsixa

0} Jool payoyd mau
ynm Buijiemp o epis
pue JealJ 0} UOISUSIXd
Aal0}s a|bulg

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/¢C 03 €10¢/¥0/91-:polidd 8y} 104

d/€ev0/€102/Z2

d/2ev0/€10e/Z2

d4/12v0/€102/Z2

4/0¢v0/€10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 28

] Jo z ebed

SHI ¢Zld 44evlg €102/¥0/8L  €L0Z/¥0/SL  €102/+0/SL Iind dd4evlg Jeal d4/.2¥0/€102/Z
SPJEUMOIMBN 1sejjog 1sejjeg pue apIs 0} UOISUdIXd
Aaybno|n peoy yainyd peoy yoiny) uowesg Gz Kau0)s 9|buIg
peoy asuel qg juowjeg
8snoH GZ lydwaeH
yoesag ayL [ejueyo
2Inj08)IydIyY 9 usydeig
uosupuap
g19 /119 €102/v0/8L  €L0¢/¥0/SL  €102/¥0/SL Iind isejjeg Buijemp o) 4/9¢¥0/€10¢2/Z
AuspuopuoT] i1sejjeg suap.les) Mo|SUQ BE uoIsuajxa Jeal Aalo}s
peoy suapJes a|Buls Jo uonoaig
Aauoo|D g MOISUQ 6E
abpo mainkeg aabe|\ uuAq
S [Ve\v
Asuag sueys
aroollg rasciLig  €1L0g/v0/LL €102/v0/0L  €L0Z/¥0/01 N4 rasciig saljljioe} 4/5¢v0/€102/Z2
isejleg isejleg isejjed 80|j0 0} Jeq olgnd
3}led alowpiy TS 19011 AI9||iIsia v8s woJ} asn jo abueyn
L [eol doumed  Aso|insia 09-8S
lI'®N,O piemp3
no.le6ld oobeN SSIN  €L02/¥0/LL  €L0Z/¥0/SL  €LOZ/YO/SL lind 619 obeseb payoejep e d/¥2y0/e1L02/Z
i1seyjjeg jsejjeg pue juswaseq e ‘sasn
peoy uingsi 8ALIQ uoueqieH Ol ome ypum Buljiomp
G|/ S}o8)ydIy Aal10]s om} payoelap

9I00J\ UUBDIN M3U B JO UOoI}081d 8y}
pue Auadouid Bunsixa
8y} jo uopijowsp

8y} Joy sI |esodo.d

jueo|jddy |esodoud

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

PlleA 3jeq uoneso-

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

uojesijddy

ajed
9¢ - uno)

€10¢2/v0/2¢ 0} €102/¥0/91L--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 29

1ry 0clg
Jobueg
anuaAy Ae\

Z py7 JebuljoH
aufjue|eg

Ve Llg
Jsejjeg

19948 IH
91-01 s9dINIBS
Apadoid IHIN
MNZ Sz1d9
elewolg

peoy usjeury|
8¥ |ednjoslyoly
Jaddag

1ry 0cl9g
Jobueg
anuaAy Ae\
Z Py 4abljjoH
aufjue|eg

vl 119
isejled

LTI
MH9lL-L1
JHIN s8dlnes
Auadoud

pue ubisaq
yooy uljod
Z1v¥ 0cl9
Jobueg
anuaAy
unowjieg

/-G WnJIolyoW

€102/¥0/81

€1L0¢/v0/L1L

€10¢/v0/81
abe 0/

JI9A\ Siouel4

dA9 619
isejjed
aoe|d
auinogsQ

G euUdMOWN
uely JN
Z1lv 0cld
Jobueg
anuany
unow|ag
/-G WnIOIYON
jueo|jddy

€10¢/v0/81

€10¢/v0/81

€102/¥0/G1

€10¢/v0/S1

€10¢/¥0/S1

€10¢/¥0/S1

€10¢/¥0/S1

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo ¢ ebed

€102/¥0/S |

€10¢/v0/S1

€10¢/v0/S1

€10¢/v0/S1

€10¢/v0/S1

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

ind

ind

Iind

s
WasIaAPY

adA}
uojesijddy

rneelid
jsejleg
9AlQ J9AUYyUOoS Y0 L

HHE 119
isejleg
}934IS UUY 96-16

NI €L1g
isejled
BALIQ 9]eAPOOAA G

dA9 619
isejled
80B|d 8UJI0gSO §

HHE 119
sejleg
}98l1S UUY 96-76

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

Jeal 0} UoISUaIxa
AKa10)s 9|buIg

"uoneAs|d apIs
pue juou} 0} sabejuouy
doys pspuswy

UoISUBIXd
Jeal Aaloys a|bulg

‘Buljjemp jo Jeal
0} Uoisua)xe Aalo}s
a|buis jo uonoalig

subis xoq pue Japa|
[enpialpul xadsiad
/ onewsud Bunosfold ¢

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/¢C 03 €10¢/¥0/91-:polidd 8y} 104

4/€€¥0/€L02/Z

d4/2€v0/€102/Z2

4/LEv0/€102/Z

d4/0€v0/€102/Z2

V/8¢v0/€10¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 30

318 219
isejlsg

198418

Aor ¢ spoenyoly
uoy|iweH

vicild
isejleg
IEENIS
l'H 91-01
(ubisaQ)
S90INIBS
Apadoid IHIN

adge Lilgd
isejjed

yled
ybereausmQ 9
umoJg a||dydIN

XX€¢ v19
isejjeg
juowols
sbuipjing
juswiped
Alquassy
puejal]
UJBYLON

Apeig suueop

jueo|jddy

€10¢/v0/81

€10¢/v0/81

€10¢/v0/81

/ Jo  ebed

€102/¥0/9L  €1L02/¥0/9L I
€102/%0/9L  €102/¥0/9L jussuo)
Buipiing

paisi

€102/70/GL  €102/¥0/SL In4

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

PlleA 9jeq

ade Lilg
isejled
3ed ybeueausmo 9

XXE 19
1seyleg

juowo)g
sBuip|ing Juswipied

isejleg
peoy us|o ¢Le

uoieso

9Z : JUnoy

apIs/ieal 0}
uolsua)xa £alo)s om |

s|aued oiejjonjoyd
pue |ewuay)

Je|0S pajunow Jood

0 uonejeisul pue |0t
W00l Ul duluezzaw

e JO UoIJasu|
‘uoneljelsul yueid I+
pajunow jool Bupsixa
ay} Jo Juswaoe|dal
pue uolesijeuoijel
‘Buisnoo

JOOJ JO |emaual

pue siiedal jooy

uoISUBIXd
apis Aalo}s a|buig

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/¢C 03 €10¢/¥0/91-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/2€v0/€102/Z2

oa71/GEv0/€102/Z2

d/vEv0/€L02/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR
JUITUOJTAU]
LR AT D



Page 31

HSL /19
isejleg

peoy

nesw.O G8
Buipying eualy
S}09NYoIY
snouy

aie i19
isejjed
Jspenpd
lelpayied
LEERIESY

joqel G¢

100|4 1s| dnoig
uinbsjiey

HY9 619
isejled

Jled
Jsysayoloq
vz ubiseq
[UUB} UINSY
1s6 Leld
uejjomafised
wiyeT

peoy
Aispeyoeg
9C IN
S90INIBS SgY

13szcilg
isejleg

Moy

Apues Gy1-/21
$90JN0S9Y
Alunwwo)
uinog jsejjeg
Mg6 0LV
allysplojisH
pleyieH

)ied ssauisng
plaeH

P¥1 O¢H pue
alaymAiang
Buiyifiang

zL19
Iseyjeg

peoy
preybunds gLz
Sixe] uolun
V/1 uebies up

NgsSL1g
1sejjog

peoy [Iyared
191-691 91eD
leyusq [1ysAed

jueo|jddy

€102/¥0/61

€10¢/v0/81

€102/¥0/81

€10¢/v0/81

/ Jo g ebed

€102/v0/LL €102/¥0/LL jus

WasIoApY
€L02/¥0/LL  €102/¥0/LL N4
€102/v0/LL €102/v0/LL IUE}
€1L02/¥0/SL  €102/¥0/SL N4

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy

ojeq

zZrozilg
1sejjeg

}92.1S BIGNN

leH YyoInyD suowis 1S

XV GL19

wjuy 09

isejjed

wiel||imuo-

peoy UOUISA JUNOIA|
9SNOH ssoy Jo doyool
uone|eisul

swoo9|a} buisixg

isejleg
peoy pleybuuds gLz

Ngs 6114

isej|ed

ed pPIO

peoy [lluysAe) /91-G9|

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

‘ubis
Wwia}0} MaU JO UOoNdaIg

ysip
uoISSIWISUe)) WWQQ9
ou| Jo uone|jelsu|

20140 Bujooq IXe |

ao1noeud
|ejusp Jo Jeal 0}
uoISUd)xa A210)}S OM ]

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/¢C 03 €10¢/¥0/91-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

V/evy0/€L02/Z

4/L¥0/€102/Z2

4/0v¥0/€1L02/Z

d4/6€v0/€102/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 32

0499619
isejjed
peoy
ybeasspsen
8.V

9SnoH
AawoBiuopy
| S1o8)IyalyY
paJsueyd
suolsuawiq

are glLg
poomA|oH
19341S eluleqiH
ez| diysisuped
ubisaQg
[BJN}08NYDIY

aasolg
1sejjeg

Nur
O0}SPOOM Z
anue)
8oUa18ju0)
pue ssauisng
Junop

8y 199)yoIy
paJapey)
Jawied uyor

juabe oo
p¥1 /81 uodies

irg tilg
isejjed

1S9\ Mled
e||ilseujoo) ¢/
ueyo|\ Aleg

aN9 9z19
ybnoiogsiiH
peoy msN 8yl
Zl seadoid
poomieg

jueo|jddy

/ 1o g ebed

€L0¢/v0/61  €10¢/¥0/8L  €10¢/¥0/81 Iind
€10¢/v0/6L  €10¢/¥0/8L  €10¢/¥0/81 ind
€L0c/v0/6L  €10¢/¥0/LL  €10¢/¥0/LL ind

adA}
uojesijddy

pajeplieA plleA 9jed|  paAleday

ajeq uoneaiddy

ojeq

3/6¥81/900¢/Z 49pun
panoidde yuswdojanap

|enuapisal snoinaid
jo ped se ¢S pue ¢S

4/6181/900¢/Z 19pun
panoidde uswdojanap

|enuapisal snoinaid
Jo yed se S pue
Zs €S°ZS ‘IS siaquinu

1S SO)IS  9}IS 0} (SS90 [BuldlXd
0) sjuswpuswe)

sadAjesnoy jo abuey)n

iretilg Bulllemp o Jeal
1seyjeg pue apIs 0} UOISUS)Xa

1S9 Yed ejliseujoo) £/

Aal103s 9|buls pasodolid

ON9 G619 pajeloosse
1seyjeg SS900E 90UBIIUD
3oouy| MU YuMm ‘syuswipede

peoy uojbuisuay| 99

uoieson

9Z : JUnoy

ouy Jo Juswdojanap
mau pasodoud pue
‘obe.eb pue Buljjamp
Bunsixs jo uonijowaq

|esodoud

€10¢/v0/¢C 03 €10¢/¥0/91-:polidd 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/S¥v0/€102/Z2

d/ivyi0/€102/Z2

4/€vv0/€102/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 33

vz 119
Iseyjeg
19048 [IIH
91-01 ubiseQ
S9OINISS
Auadoig

XHS 6.9
1sejleg

peoy suoje|\
sied

JoAes|D 0}
P17 S108NYDIY
puepayIng

ZNneekld
isej|led

}ed JoALyuo-
/8 |IIH uaJileq

930 Lcld
aapeybeuoq
aNnuaAY Yied €
pajwi enjued

uimi| s JN

€102/¥0/2c

€10¢/v0/¢c

€10¢/v0/61

€102/¥0/2c

€10¢/v0/ce

€10¢/¥0/81

plleA 93eq

/ Jo , abed

€102/¥0/2e

€10¢/v0/cc

€10¢/v0/81

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ajed

Iind

e
WasSILaApY

ind

adA
uojesijddy

Zne€Llg
1sejjeg
sied JaAuyuoS /g

3352119
isejleg
yoens adoH /|

r1. 6149
isejled
peoy uingsiiegie

uoieso

9¢Z - JUno)

UoISUaIXa
Jeal Aaioys a|buls

Buipseoy Buisiuanpe

Joaus gy lo g

Juswede
a|buis o} aa1yo
woJy asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

€10¢2/v0/2¢ 0} €102/¥0/91L--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/16¥0/€10¢/Z

V/6¥10/€102/Z2

4/9%v0/€102/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUSUUOTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35 Agenda Iltem 8

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
wiiicriDenl gk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 02/05/2013
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0409/F Full DATE VALID 11/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Limelight Belfast Ltd 1 AGENT O'Donnell O'Neill
Bankmore Square Design Associates
Belfast 5 Stranmillis Road
BT2 1DH Belfast
BT9 5AF
028 9066 8363
LOCATION 17-21 Ormeau Avenue
Town Parks
Belfast
BT2 8HD
PROPOSAL Provision of outside area of licensed premises at first floor level with facilities for
smokers (Amended Plans).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
22 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillors Curran and McCarthy 17.1.13]

1 o0f1



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



PPPPPP Agenda Iltem 9

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 02/05/2013
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1188/F Full DATE VALID 26/08/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Select Vestry of St Bartholomews AGENT Turkington
Parish 26 Cricklewood Park Magowan
Belfast Partnership 101
BT9 5GW University Street
Belfast
BT7 1HP
02890503050
LOCATION St Bartholomew's Parish Church
183 Stranmillis Road
Belfast
BT9 5EE
PROPOSAL Replacement of low pitched slate roof finish to side aisles with roll capped metal finish

and alterations to crenellated copings to flat roof parapets to provide adequate
perimeter upstand height to flat roofs.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10f10



Departmant of the

Page 40

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1191/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 26/08/2010
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Select Vestry of St Bartholomews AGENT Turkington
Parish Church 26 Cricklewood Magowan
Park Partnership 101
Belfast University Street
BT9 5GW Belfast
BT7 1HP
02890503050
LOCATION 183 Stranmillis Road
Belfast
BT9 5EE

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Replacement of low pitched side aisle roofs with roll capped metal finish and
alterations to crenellated copings to flat roof parapets to provide adequate perimeter
upstand to flat roofs.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 10



Departmant of the

Page 41

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1315/RM Reserved Mi DATE VALID 23/09/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT The Ligoniel Partnership c/o AGENT GM Design
Agent Associates Limited
22/24 Lodge Road
Coleraine
BT52 1NB
028 703 56138
LOCATION Land adjacent to Mill Avenue (site of former Wolfhill Flax Spinning Mill) Ligoniel
Belfast.
PROPOSAL Construction of 102 no dwellings comprising of a mix of 21 no detached and 56 no
semi-detached (all two storey), 7 no townhouses plus 18 no apartments (in two
blocks) all three storey, with associated roads, garages, parking, drainage and
landscaping. (Amended Proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 0f10



Page 42

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1404/F Full DATE VALID 02/12/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Wastebeater Blackstaff Road AGENT RPS Elmwood
Kennedy Way Industrial Estate House
Belfast 74 Boucher Road
BT11 9DT Belfast
BT12 6RZ
028 9066 7914
LOCATION Wastebeater Offices
Blackstaff Road
Kennedy Way Industrial Estate
Belfast
BT11 9DT
PROPOSAL Waste transfer station for non-hazardous waste (portal frame building, weighbridge,

offices and concrete hardstanding for access and parking).
Additional Information received - Noise and Odour Assessments, Transport
Assesment, Parking schedule, Travel plan and Autotrack analysis

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The development is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 (PPS1) General Principles in that

the proposal, if permitted, would cause demonstrable harm to interests of acknowledged
importance in that it would be incompatible with the existing industry and businesses operating in
the vicinity of the site.

2 The development is contrary to Policy PED 8 of Planning Policy Statement 4 (PPS 4) Planning
and Economic Development in that the proposal, if permitted, would be incompatible with the
existing and approved uses and would prejudice their future operation.

3 The development is contrary to Policy WM 1 of Planning Policy Statement 11 (PPS11) Planning
and Waste Management in that the development, if permitted, would be incompatible with the
adjacent land uses.

4 of 10



Page 43

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1143/F Full DATE VALID 05/10/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Tom Ekin Linfield Properties AGENT Doherty Architects
Weavers Court Business Park 6 Kinnaird Street
Linfield Road Belfast
Belfast BT14 6BE
BT12 5GH
028 9074 6386
LOCATION Unit N
Weavers Court Business Park
Linfield Road
Belfast
BT12 5GH
PROPOSAL Refurbishment and extension of existing 2 storey office building to create a 3 storey

office building with new parking and provision of upgraded pedestrian routes and

landscaping. Existing single storey industrial facility to be demolished to allow for
construction of new extension.

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

50f 10



Page 44

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1184/F Full DATE VALID 19/10/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT NISLEC Partnership 2 AGENT Amey Built
Alexander Road Environment 3rd
Belfast Floor Lesley BId
BT6 9HH 61 Fountain Street
Belfast
BT 5EX
07901513050
LOCATION Block A
22 Heron Road
Sydenham Business Park
Belfast
BT3 9LE
PROPOSAL Conversion of light industrial unit to safety awareness centre with associated office
and conference centre
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposed development is contrary to PPS 1 'General Principles' and DCAN 12 (2nd Edition)
'Planning Controls for Hazardous Substances' due to its proximity to a Major Hazard Installation
(COMAH); and if permitted the development would result in an unacceptable increased risk to
public safety in terms of the prospective users of the development.

6 of 10



Departmant of the

Page 45

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/1224/F Full DATE VALID 31/10/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Stanley Boyd c/o agent AGENT Affordable Plans
Online 22 Dhu
Varren Crescent
Belfast
BT13 3FL
028 9033 3839
LOCATION 48-54 Upper Charleville Street
Belfast
BT13 1NP
PROPOSAL Change of use from Public House to retail shop and off licence with off street parking
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 1 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
24 36 0 0
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0022/F Full DATE VALID 10/01/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Bio-kinetic c/o agent AGENT Dempsey
Architects 677
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GT
02890 664086
LOCATION Ground floor premises at 14-18 Great Victoria Street
Belfast
BT2 7BA
PROPOSAL Change of use from existing bank (use category - financial A2) to Bio-kinetic offices
(use category -medical D1)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 10



Page 46

Deparmant of e
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0069/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 23/01/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Seamus McElroy 197 AGENT Seamus McElroy
Loughmuck Road
Cranny
Fintona
BT78 2NF
NA
LOCATION 42 Malone Road
Co.Antrim
BT9 5BQ
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 Control of outdoor

Advertisements in that the proposal if permitted, would harm the visual amenity, character and
appearance of the area due to inappropriate siting on the host building, scale and proportions
and set an undesirable precedent for further similar signage, resulting in further harm to the

character of the area.

2 The proposal is contrary to policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor
Advertisements in that the proposal if permitted, would harm the visual amenity of the
surrounding area due to visual clutter caused by the cumulative effect of the proposal when read
with other advertisements in the surrounding area.

8 of 10



Page 47

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0122/F Full DATE VALID 04/02/2013
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Edward Laverty 6 Shrewsbury AGENT Mullan Architects
Gardens 32 Creeslough
Belfast Park
BT9 6PJ Belfast
BT11 9HH
07743181526
LOCATION 6 Shrewsbury Gardens
Belfast
BT9 6PJ
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey extension to rear of dwelling with additional storey above garage
to side elevation
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to policy BH12 of PPS 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage
and would, if permitted, harm the character and appearance of the Malone Conservation Area
through its inappropriate scale, form and design and would set a precedent for further such
inappropriate development in the locality.

9 of 10



Departmant of the

Page 48

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0181/F Full DATE VALID 14/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Clear Channel NI Ltd Unit 2 AGENT
Ashbank
Channel Commercial Park
Queens Road
Belfast
BT3 9DT
NA
LOCATION Howard Street outside 28-32
Belfast
BT1 6PF
PROPOSAL Erection of bus shelter on Public Footpath
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2013/0222/F Full DATE VALID 22/02/2013
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Rory Kieran AGENT Peter J Morgan 17
Glengoland
Crescent
Dunmurry
BT17 0JG
028 9062 5962
LOCATION 17 Prince Edward Gardens Stranmillis Belfast BT9
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey side extension and sunlounge to rear
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 10



	Agenda
	5 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	6 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	7 New Applications
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 09-04-2013 -15-04-2013
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 16-04-2013 -22-04-2013

	8 Reconsidered Items
	9 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council_Schedule_-_2 May 2013


